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Sonja Smith 

From: 

Sent: 11 June 2009 08:52 

To: Sonja Smith 

Subject: RE: Reg No.: PO793-01 

Mairead Walsh (Environmental Health Officer) [Mairead.Walsh@hse.ie] 

Hi Sonia, 
Further to our phone conversation yesterday 10/06/2009,the attachment below is not to be treated as an objection. I wish for it 
to be forwarded to the office of Environmental Enforcement for consideration. 

Regards 

Mairead Walsh EH0 

From: Sonja Smith [mailto:s.smith@epa.ie] 
Sent: 10 June 2009 13:56 
To: Mairead Walsh (Environmental Health Officer) 
Subject: FW: Reg No.: PO793-01 

Dear Mairead 

Regarding you electronic attachment below please note if you want this to be treated as an objection it needs to be 
accompanied by the appropriate fee of €63 to be received before close of business, ie, 5.00pm today. Otherwise it will be 
forwarded to the Office of Environmental Enforcement for consideration in due course as  part of licence enforcement. 

In this regard please contact me on 021 4875540 re the payment. I am in a meeting until 2.45pm so if you could call me then I 
would appreciate it. 

Regards 
Sonja 

Sonja Smith 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Protection Agency 
Regional Inspectorate 
lnniscarra 
CO Cork 
Tel: (021) 4875540 
Fax: (021) 4875545 
E-mail: s.smith@epa.ie 

From: Joe Reilly 
Sent: 10 June 2009 10:55 
To: Sonja Smith 
Subject: FW: Reg No.: PO793-01 

From: Wexford Receptionist 
Sent: 10 June 2009 10:46 
To: Joe Reilly 
Subject: FW: Reg No.: PO793-01 

Ann Rochford 
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Programme Officer, 
Environmental Protection Agency 
P 0 Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Wexford 
re\: 00353 53 ? I  60600 
Fax: 00353 53 9 I 60699 
Emaii: i_nio@eoa.ie 
Web: www.epa.ie 

From: Mairead Walsh (Environmental Health Officer) [mailto:Mairead.Walsh@hse.ie] 
Sent: 10 June 2009 10:27 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
Subject: Reg No.: PO793-01 

Health Service Executive 

Environmental Health Department 

St Joseph's Rd 

Mallow 

Co. Cork. 

Wednesday IOLh June 2009 
E.P.A. 
Headquarters 
P.O. Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Wexford 

Re: Proposed determination on the IPPC licence application from Newmarket Co-operative creameries Limited, Scarteen 
Lower, Newmarket, Co. Cork in respect of the treatment and processing of milk, the quantity of milk received being greater 
than 200 tonnes per day at Scarteen Lower, Newmarket, Cork. 

Reg No. PO793-01 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

The Environmental Health Department has no objections to the above proposed determination from a public health view point, 
subject to the following: 

The licensee should take into account compliance with all conditions and schedules of their integrated pollution licence and to 
carry out activities in such a way to protect people's health. 

It is recommended that a Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Point and process/product flow diagram be constructed and 
maintained. The flow diagram shall list each step in the process. These steps shall include all stages within the scope over 
which control is exercised. The flow diagram shall identify all inputs and output and any rework or recycling. It is 
recommended that each step be numbered. 

All efforts must be made to eliminate or reduce the potential noise impacts from construction and operation of the proposed 
determination to a safe level and that are in compliance with the requirements of the licence. 

All efforts must be made to eliminate or reduce dust, odour and gas engine emissions to the atmosphere so as to ensure 
compliance with the requirements of the licence. 

All efforts must be made to prevent, eliminate or reduce the potential for environmental contamination of SUrfaCe Water or 
groundwater that may pose a threat to human health. 

Any wastes processed at the facility must be managed under licence to prevent any impact on the drainage network 

I would recommend that extra water samples should be taken at various locations along the Mill stream and Rampart stream 
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and off site such as from adjacent houses and wells of the environs so as to provide a more accurate representation of the 
biological quality of the water in the streams. 

Continuous electronic monitoring of all air emissions at specific critical points around the perimeter should be installed. 
Records of continuous checks must be maintained for inspection. An alarm shall be fitted to inform staff if emissions limits 
have being exceeded and thus action can be taken. 

All control and monitoring equipment must be maintained and calibrated. Records of these checks must be maintained for 
inspection. 

If you require further information or clarification on any matter referred to above, please contact me by phone or address as 
above. 

Yours Sincerely 

Mairead Walsh 
Environmental Health Officer 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://w.messagelabs.com/email 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA  postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy ofthe Environmental Protection 

Agency. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs,com/email 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Ernail Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/ernail 
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